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Close Paul

From: Williams, David M Code A 1
Sent: 15 August 2005 12:32

To: | Code A
Subject: FW: OP.ROCHESTER CPS 2.8.05

Mr CLOSE..

............... 4

Please ring me 02392+ Code Aito discuss..

Thanks Dave WILLIAMS Det Supt..

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 02 August 2005 12:49

To: i Code A _
Subject: OP ROCHESTER CPS 2.8.05

<<OP ROCHESTER CPS MAY 05.doc>>

Mr CLOSE,a formal request for a meeting with Counsel and provision of any advice
received to date.

Thanks.

David WILLIAMS.
Det Supt.
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify
us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then
delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be

seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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